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Dale Bickel

From: O'Connor, Mary <moconnor@wbklaw.com>
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 1:08 PM
To: Dale Bickel
Subject: RE: Question

Dale, 
 
Sorry this got pushed down on my list, here is what I know for the STA for KLWV (BSTA-
20180926AAE). 
 
KLWV is still on at low power, but they’ve installed an emergency (temporary) antenna.  It is an ERI 
SHPX-1AE mounted at the normal COR of 213 feet. 
 
The TPO is at what it normally would be, but, the ERP is approximately 12kW or about 12% of 
licensed power.   
 
From: Dale Bickel [mailto:Dale.Bickel@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 10:03 AM 
To: O'Connor, Mary 
Subject: RE: Question 
 
I don’t see that a new STA is required here, but it would be helpful to have the changes summarized, that we can include 
with the STA record in CDBS.   An e-mail to me would suffice.  Dale 
 

From: O'Connor, Mary <moconnor@wbklaw.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 1:35 PM 
To: Dale Bickel <Dale.Bickel@fcc.gov> 
Subject: Question 
 
Dale, 
 
I have a quick question for you.  We have and STA that was granted to operate at reduced power, it 
continue to operate at reduced power, but they’ve installed an emergency (temporary) antenna at the 
same COR.  Do I need to amend the STA to reflect this change? 
 
Thank you for any insight! 
 
Best, 
 
  

 
MARY N. O'CONNOR 
PARTNER 
1800 M STREET, NW 
SUITE 800N 
WASHINGTON, DC 20036 
MAIN 202.783.4141 
DIRECT 202.383.3351 
FAX 202.783.5851 
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MOCONNOR@WBKLAW.COM 
WWW.WBKLAW.COM 

  

 

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP which may be 
confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you 
have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 202.783.4141 or by electronic mail 
administrator@wbklaw.com immediately. 


